NEWPORT BANNING RANCH
A

February 1, 2013

Karl Schwing

California Coastal Commission
South Coast District

200 Oceangate, 10th Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802

Regarding:  Newport Banning Ranch, Section 30319 Disclosure

Dear Mr. Schwing:

This office represents the Newport Banning Ranch LLC in connection with the above referenced application
for the proposed Newport Banning Ranch located in Newport Beach, CA. The purpose of this letter is to
advise you that, pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 30319, the following persons may, for
compensation, communicate with Coastal Commissioners and/or Commission staff members on behalf of
the property owners:

George Basye
Newport Banning Ranch LLC
3030 Saturn Street, Suite 101
Brea, CA 92821
Tel: (714) 577-9146
glbasye@aeraenergy.com

Mike Mohler

Newport Banning Ranch LLC
1300 Quail Street, Suite 100
Newport Beach, CA 92660
Tel: (949) 833-0222

Fax: (949) 833-1960
mohler@brooks-street.com

Andrew Holstein

Newport Banning Ranch LLC
1300 Quail Street, Suite 100
Newport Beach, CA 92660
Tel: (949) 833-0222

Fax: (949) 833-1960
holstein@brooks-street.com



April Winecki

Dudek

621 Chapala Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
Tel: (805) 963-0651

Fax: (805) 746-6477
Awineck@dudek.com

Susan Hori, Esq.

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLC
695 Town Center Drive 14t Floor
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Tel: (714) 371-2500

Fax: (714) 371-2550
shori@manatt.com

David B. Neish

D.B. Neish, Inc

101 Columbia, Suite 185
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Tel: (949) 600-8295

Fax: (949) 600-8296
Dbneish@dbplanning.com

David J. Neish

D.B. Neish, Inc

101 Columbia, Suite 185
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656
Tel: (949) 600-8295

Fax: (949) 600-8296
Djneish@dbplanning.com

Jared Ficker

California Strategies

980 9t Street, Suite 2000
Sacramento, CA 95814
Tel: (916) 266-4575

Fax: (916) 266-4580
fficker@calstrat.com

Gary Hunt

California Strategies

18800 Von Karman Avenue, #190
Irvine, CA 92612

Tel: (949) 252-8990

Fax: (949) 252-8911
jficker@calstrat.com



John Olivier

Fuscoe Engineering

16795 Von Karman Avenue
Irvine, CA 92606

Tel: (949) 474-1960

Fax: (949) 474-5315
jolivier@fuscoe.com

Marice White

MConsensus

8 Corporate Plaza, Suite 130
Irvine, CA 92606

Tel: (949) 433-4261
marice@mconsensus.com

have any questions about the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact me.

cc: Via Email
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